VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES October 16, 2017

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Cypress Room on Monday, October 16, 2017. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Kwanza Thomas (Proxy Dr. Michelle Ritter), Ms. Catherine Bowers, Dr. Bobbie Ticknor, Dr. Gary Futrell, Ms. Sarah Arnett, Dr. Kathleen Lowney, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Ellis Heath (Proxy Dr. Ray Elson), Dr. Ellis Heath, Dr. Eugene Asola, Ms. Kwanza Thomas, Ms. Laura Carter, Ms. Jessica Lee and Ms. Amy Chew.

Members Absent: Dr. Michelle Ritter, Dr. Diane Wright, Mr. Craig Hawkins, Dr. Nicole Cox, Dr. Ray Elson, and Ms. Laura Carter.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Dianne Dees, Dr. Sonja Sanderson, Ms. Alicia Roberson, Dr. Ed Walker, Dr. Elvan Aktas, Dr. Lynn Minor, Ms. Teresa Williams and Dr. Deborah Briihl.

The Minutes of the April 10, 2017 meeting were approved by email on April 27, 2017. (pages 1-2).

A. College of Arts and Sciences

- 1. Renaming Native American Studies (NAS) to Native American and Indigenous Studies (NAIS) was approved effective Spring Semester 2018. (pages 3-5).
- 2. Revised course description, Political Science (POLS) 4100, "Political Science Capstone Course, (POL SCI CAPSTONE COURSE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2017. (pages 6-8).
- 3. Certificate Notification Form Certificate for Teaching College History Surveys was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (page 84) ***Requires BOR Notification***
- 4. Requirements for the Certificate for Teaching College History Surveys was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 85-86).
- 5. Revised requirements for the MA in History were approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with the effective date changed from 2017 to 2018. (pages 87-89)
- 6. New course, History (HIST) 5700, "History Content for Teaching World History Surveys, (CONTENT TEACH WORLD HIST 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2017. (pages 6-8). With the description changed to:

 A survey of the social, cultural, economic, and political development of the world from the beginning of civilization to the present.
- 7. New course, History (HIST) 6700, "History Content for Teaching U. S. History Surveys, (CONTENT TEACH U. S. HIST 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2017. (pages 6-8). With the description changed to:

 A survey of the social, cultural, economic, and political development of the United States from the beginning of civilization to the present.

B. College of Business

- 1. New course, Healthcare Administration (HCAD) 4977, "Research in Healthcare Administration, (RESEARCH IN HEALTHCARE ADMIN 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2018. (pages 9-16). The description was changed to read:

 Prerequisites: BUSA 3100, and HCAD 3200. Graded "Satisfactory" or Unsatisfactory". Completion of Healthcare Administration research paper. May receive credit for the course only once. The research project, must adhere to the established Healthcare Business Administration (HCAD) Research Program Guidelines.
- 2. New course, Management (MGNT) 4600, "Project Management, (PROJECT MANAGEMENT 3 credit hours, 3

- lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2018 with the description changed to read ...ROI, and quality assurance. (pages 17-23).
- 3. Revised degree requirements for the MBA Healthcare Administration track was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 24-26).
- 4. Revised course title, Web Master Business Administration (WMBA) 6100, "Operations and Supply Chain Management", (OPERATIONS SUPPLY CHAIN MGNT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2017. (pages 27-28).

C. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. Revised course description, Psychology (PSYC) 1101, TABLED. (pages 29-31).
- 2. Revised course prerequisites, Psychology (PSYC) 3300, TABLED. (pages 32-34).
- 3. Revised course description, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 2150, "First Aid CPR", (FIRST AID-CPR 2 credit hours, 1 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 35-37).
- 4. Revised requirements for the minor in Coaching was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with the effective date changed from Summer 2018 to Fall 2018. (pages 38-42).
- 5. New course, Coaching Health & Physical Edu (CHPE) 3001, "Outdoor Leadership", (OUTDOOR LEADERSHIP 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 1 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the description changed to read Introduce strategies.... (pages 43-49).
- 6. New course, Coaching Health & Physical Edu (CHPE) 3000, "Principles of Sports Officiating, (PRIN OF SPORTS OFFICIATING 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 1 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2017. (pages 50-56).
- 7. New course, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 1090, "Racquetball, (RACQUETBALL 1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2018. (pages 57-62).
- 8. New course, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 1110, "Archery, (ARCHERY 1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2018. (pages 63-68).
- 9. New course, Coaching Health & Physical Edu (CHPE) 4300, "Coaching Principles, (COACHING PRINCIPLES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2017 with the description changed to read A study of the basic theoretical and (pages 69-75).
- 10. New course, Coaching Health & Physical Edu (CHPE) 4700, "Fundamentals of Coaching, (FUNDAMENTALS OF COACHING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2017. (pages 76-83).
- 11. New course, Coaching Health & Physical Edu (CHPE) 2000, "Fundamentals of Recreation and Leisure, (FUND IN REC & LEISURE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 115-123).
- 12. New course, Coaching Health & Physical Edu (CHPE) 3050, "Recreation and Leisure Program Planning, (REC & LEISURE PROG PLAN 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2018 with the description changed to read ...Leisure with real world...aquatics, competitive sports, fitness, (pages 124-132).
- 13. New course, Coaching Health & Physical Edu (CHPE) 4000, "Inclusive Recreation and Leisure Activities, (INCLUSIVE REC & LEISURE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2018. (pages 133-142).
- 14. New course, Coaching Health & Physical Edu (CHPE) 4010, "Risk Management for Recreation and Leisure, (RISK MGMT FOR REC & LEISURE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 143-151).

- 15. New minor in Recreation and Leisure was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 152-153). **Requires BOR Notification**
- 16. Revised requirements for the MED in Instructional Technology Library Media Concentration (pages 154-156) TABLED
- 17. New course, Instructional Technology (ITED) 7204, "Literature for the P-12 School Librarian, (LITR P-12 SCHOOL LIBRARIAN 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2018. (pages 157-167).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar